NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS OHL CONSERVATION DIVISION
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT * 000 w0 Brzo8 AoAD

AZTEC NNl 87410
(505) 334-8178 FAX: (508) 334-8170

GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifer A. Salisbury
Governor Cabinet Secretary
February 2, 1999

Mr. Rod Seale, District Manager
Central Resources Inc.

20 Road 5060

Bloomfield, New Mexico 87410

RE: Carson Unit #24-1 SWD B-24-25N-12W API 30-045-13301

Dear Mr. Seale,

Please be advised that the above referenced well is in compliance with all NMOCD rules and
regulations and the authority to inject per SWD-129 is reinstated. The mechanical Integrity Test
Report was misfiled and I apologize for my error.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Bruce Martin
Deputy O&G Inspector

XC: Rand Carroll, Legal Council, Santa Fe
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